Joe Scott, Supervisor of Elections
115 S. Andrews Ave, Rm. 102
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
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MEMORANDUM
TO: Tedra Allen, City Clerk
City of Cooper City
FROM: Joe Scott

Supervisor of Elections
DATE: March 31, 2023
SUBJECT: 2024 November General Election Cost Estimate

As required by Florida Law, please review the estimate for Municipalities for costs to conduct
your election during the November 5, 2024 General Election. Keep in mind this is only an estimate
based on past costs and turnout associated with this type of election. Having said that, we are
doing our best to streamline the process and eliminate inefficiencies to drive down operational
costs to conduct future Broward County Elections.

Municipality Estimated Cost
Cooper City $17,430
$21,170 w/ extra page

$24,900 w/ extra 2 pages

Please contact the Supervisor of Elections directly regarding any questions that you may have at
954-712-1951 or jscott@browardvotes.gov.
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